Eleanor Lott

From: Kathleen Campbell

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: FW: Official Copy of Radio Station Authorization License

Did you take care of this yesterday?

Kathleen REC EIVEB
From: William Carden [mailto:William.Carden@accesspartnership.com] SEP 3 0 p

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:45 AM 201§
To: IBFSINFO <IBFSINFO@fcc.gov> Satollite Division
Subject: Official Copy of Radio Station Authorization License SMmational Bureay

To Whom It May Concern:

I had called yesterday about obtaining an official copy of a radio station authorization license for fixed and mobile
satellite services. The call sign was E050318. | wanted to reach out again to check the status of the copy. Would | be able
to come by the office and pick it up today?

Please let me know what works best.

Thanks,

William Carden

~Access
- Partnership

William Carden
Policy Analyst, Access Partnership LLC

Access Partnership

The OFC Building, Suite 803
1730 Rhode Island Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036

Tel: 1202 499 4197
www.accesspartnership.com



